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Phi Rho Pi has again continued its
surge for greatness in the years
1968-1969 Founded in 1924, Phi Rho
Pi has consistently strengthened its
spirit and zeal for total participation.
The brothers of the *“Black and
Gold” have truly contributed to a
greater image for the College.

In retrospect, Phi Rho Pi once
again sponsored a Toy Drive to aid
the orphans of the Monserratti Mis-
sion of Brooklyn. This contribution,
to a most worthwhile need, proved
to be a tremendous success. The
fraternity also sponsored its Annual
Blood Drive, which added to its al-
ready insurmountable lead in the St.
Francis Blood Bank. Socially, the
fraternity held the annual Pre-School
Blast at the Cotillion Terrace. This
social event proved to be one of the
highlights of the social calendar. The
fraternity also sponsored a “Spring
Thing” and a Faculty Night. The
latter adds tremendously to the rap-
port between students and faculty.

Recently, elections were held to
fill the seats of office for the upcom-
ing year. John Serrao was elected
praetor to succeed the retiring Frank
Marzullo. Other brothers elected
were: Dennis Mitchell, Vice Praetor;
John Jazylo, Treasurer; Ray JVendt,
Recording Secretary; Steve Sullivan,
Historian; Marty Phillips, S.A.C.
Representative; Joe Bayle, Social
Chairman.
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